
From: 
To: 

Sent: 
Subject: 

Scheel, Ann (USAAZ) 
Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Clemens, Shelley (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Tarango, Manuel 
(USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Hernandez, Norma (USAAZ) 
6/13/2011 11:31:06 AM 
Re: SWB trip 

Probably wants to wait until F and F dies down some. 

From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 10:56 AM 
To: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Clemens, Shelley (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Tarango, Manuel (USAAZ); Hernandez, 
Rachel (USAAZ); Hernandez, Norma (USAAZ) 
Subject: Fw: SWB trip 

They have an odd way of running their Ship. 

From: Moran, Molly (OAG) (JMD) 
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 10:50 AM 
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ) 
Cc: Wilkinson, Monty (OAG) (JMD) 
Subject: SWB trip 

Hi Dennis, 

I left a voice message on your machine and Norma's a short time ago. We need to postpone the AG's SWB visit. He still wants 

to schedule this trip and we will be looking at new dates in the not too distant future. Thanks for all of your work on this to date 

— we'll certainly have a good schedule in place when we re-schedule. Please feel free to call me to discuss. I'm at my desk 
most of the day after having been out at the end of last week. 

Thanks again, 

Molly 

Molly1. Moran 

Counselor to the Attorney General 

U.S. Department ofJustice 

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Room 5134 

Washington, D.C. 20530 

molly.moran@usdoj.gov   

(202) 305-8674 
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